Rt. 8, Frederick, Md. 21701
5/14/75

HMr. Aarion Johnson
The National Archives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Johnson,

This is to confirm my yesterday's request for all the documents of the
Warren Comrission or relating to it 4hat are or have beocn declasmified since the

Should any be extraoxdinarily long, I would appreciate being informed first.

Othervise I would just like this to be sutomatic. 1'11 keap enough on deposit
itIknmtbaccountMsloy-

' !
I do want to thank you agaln for arranging the taiing of the pictures so
that while I am still recovering and weak it would not require an extra day's
trip for we.

I hava read CDs 451 and 651 and the Coleman/Slawson 6/24/64 memo on Nosenko and
what he said about Oswald. The firet bears no classification at all. Page 35 of
the second only is classified, "Confidentisl." The memo is clamssified "Pop Socret.”

Because I can see no basis for the classification of any of this material,
at least not after Nosenko's defection was known to the Soviet Union, I ask why
and by whom it was withheld and classified; whether on any of the reviews it was
oot detected that this material was not properly subject to withholding or classifi-
cation and if so why the withholding and on was not ended thens who in
any reviev decided that the mewo at any requirements off the "Top
Secret® classification were met by the memo} and an account of the reasons for
the ending of withholdiag and classification,

Partioularly becauss those documents do contsin what is contradiotory to vhat
the Warren deport says and all are dated long defore the issuance of that Repert,
I also ask why, in tho svant that seens improbable, there had been s proper detere .
mination that these documonts could be withheld or classified, they were not made
available imcediately upon publication of the dook XGB, which tells tle essence
of the story Nosenko taold.:

- 1 also asic 1f there are any other Nosenko documents or any similar io it or
relating to the same subject or contents that axe still not aveilabls. If there

are any such I would like %o know thelr iddmtifications and sourves ard why they
ars not available. I intend this as & fotmal request for any such documents, 1

also note the complete absence of any relevant CIA documents when Nosenko turned
himself in to the CIA and when the normal procedure iz for them to at least begin
the debriefing. It was also normal practise $o ask the CIA for its opinioms ond
evaluations. So, ir there are no ClA documenta relating to tids, I would also like
to kmow that and whether it would be fair to assume that the absence of any such CIA
documents msans the Commission had none,

I would also like to know 47 there are sny topes or transcripts of initsrviews
with NHosenko or others like hdm and if there are any other Commission internal papers
dealing with this subject and that which is relevant to ite

Sinceruly,

Harold Weisberg



